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Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 
cc: Gillman, Henry (CAO) 
Subject: Notice of E Filing in Docket 090539..GU 
Attachments: COLE LTR MOT TO COMPEL-001 .pdf 

~ 

Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) [LPAXTOI &Qrniarnidade.gov] 
Thursday, March 17,201 1 324 PM 

A: Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office 
Stephen P. Clark Center 
111 N.W. 1 Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 

B: Docket No. 090539-GU 
In re: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement wi th 
Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer 
Department 

C: Document consists of 39 pages. 

D: 
Impose Sanctions. 

The document is Miami-Dade Ci3unty’s Motion to Compel Discovery and To 

Cindy Paxton 
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office 
Legal Assistant t o  Henry N. Gillman and Sarah E. Davis 
Stephen P. Clark Center 
111 N.W. lSt Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 
305-375-4319 
305-375-5611 (Fax) 

From: Scan (CAO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:23 PM 
To: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) 
Subject: Attached Image 

3/17/2011 
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COUNTY ATTORNEY 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

111 N.W. FIRSTSTREET 
SUITE 2810 

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1993 
TEL (305) 375-5151 
FAX (305) 375-5634 

March 17,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Miami-Dade County is an electronic version of 
Miami-Dade County’s Motion to Compel Discovery and To Impose Sanctions in 
the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance: in this filing. 

A‘ki&nt County Attorney 

c: Partiesof Record 


